

CURRICULUM VITAE

Davide Icardi

Born in Torino, Italy, on 6 October 1981

E-Mail: davide.icardi@gmail.com

Car License: B

Web Site: www.davideicardi.com



Profile

I'm working as software developer from 1999. I'm specialized on web and distributed applications. I have worked from 2005 to 2013 as a freelance consultant and now I work for Deltatre in Italy.

I have followed many aspects of the development lifecycle, from initial analysis to final deployment, with big teams or independently. Good knowledge of Scrum, test-driven development, domain-driven design and other software development processes.

I'm involved in the open source community as the creator and contributor of some open source projects.

Professional Experience

deltatre Torino: Oct 2011 – present (employee)

www.deltatre.com

Projects: I have joined the Web Product Line unit. Here we mainly work on developing products that will be used inside Deltatre's solutions:

- **Forge:** new version of the Deltatre's Content Management System
- **Engage:** user management framework developed as a REST API service layer with Mongo DB, OAuth integration and social login
- **Relay:** mobile push notifications service

All these products are designed for major sport websites with high traffic peaks.

Role: Developer in a **Scrum** team

Technologies: Node.js, C# .NET, ASP.NET MVC + WebApi, Azure, AngularJs, Mongo DB, SQL Server, RabbitMQ, Docker, REST API, microservices, CQRS+ES

deltatre London: Jul 2011 – Aug 2011 (contract)

www.deltatre.com

Projects: Mobile version of the 2011 Rugby World Cup site m.rugbyworldcup.com.

Role: Design and development

Technologies: ASP.NET, HTML for mobile, XSLT, CSS, javascript

Myrios Srl: Feb 2010 – May 2011 (contract)

Projects: Client-server desktop application for the management of complex financial instruments

Role: Design and development

Technologies: C#, WCF, WPF, Workflow, Entity Framework, Windows Forms, SQL Server

Reply group (previous InAnte Srl): Sept 2004 – Jan 2010 (contract)

Projects: *BlackBox*: server application to monitor and check the investments + windows forms application for financial promoters that helps create and manage investments
Definio: web application created to meet the requirements of collection, analysis, control, processing and distribution of financial data.

Role: Design and development

Technologies: WCF, ASP.NET, C#, NHibernate, SQL Server, Entity Framework, Crystal Report, C++ CLI

deltatre: Dic 2007 – Sept 2008 (contract)

Projects: nbcolympics.com website (*Beijing 2008 Olympic Games for NBC American television*). We have created from the ground up the website, in particular I have worked on the user registration and localization, video player page and the main site architecture. In August, during the Olympic Games, I went to New York to support NBC editors.

Role: Front-end design and development, technical support on site

Technologies: HTML, CSS 2, Javascript, XSLT, ASP.NET, Silverlight, SQL Server 2005

Other experiences as a software developer: RAI Torino (2007), One Idea Software (2005), CSI Piemonte (2005), Cluster Reply (2005), Irion Srl (2005), Templum Srl (2004), Dianos Spa (1999-2003).

Education and training

MCTS – November 2008

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist -.Net 2.0: Web Applications

Exams:

- 528 - Microsoft® .NET 2.0 - Web-based Client Development
- 536 - Microsoft® .NET 2.0 - Application Development Foundation



School

Diploma Liceo delle Scienze Sociali 85/100 (Istituto Magistrale Statale Regina Margherita, Via Valperga Caluso 12, Torino)

Languages (Europass grid)

Italian

Mother tongue

English

Independent user (B1)

Linguistic experience: I worked in Stamford, Connecticut on August 2008 and in London (UK) on July-August 2011 and I often work with English coworkers.